Dear Sir,

Thank you for your reception report, it is of great
assistance to both myself and the Management of 24G.

Following is some information that may be of interest
to you.

2MG operates on a frequency of 1450 KHe on a directional
mast system at 2000 wattg, the lobes of the directional mast

system point {n an east and west direction and the wavelength
is 207 wmeters.

2MG cperates as a relay station from 2BS Bathurst for
2bout 60% of the time, In this set up there is two P.M.C.
iines between the two stations both of top quality. There
is a remote control system that operates by tone switching
equipmert making it possible to turn transmitters on and
off, set an emergency programme going plus several other
functicons frem Bathurst,

% Frventingl ZFArs oo olog
I trust this information is of some help to you.

Yours faithfully
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TECHNICIAN/MANAGER,




